

Crewe and Nantwich Korfball Club [CaNKorf]

Minutes of executive committee meeting held on Tuesday 10th April, 2018

1. APOLOGIES AND ATTENDANCE LIST

✓	James Falvey	Chairperson
✓	Rob Barlow	Treasurer
✓	Eleanor Hopkins	Development Officer / Coach
✓	Ed McCauley	Secretary (minutes)
A	Fiona Treacy	Team Manager
A	Andrew Smith	Safeguarding Officer
A	Jo Roper	Recruitment & Retention Officer

2. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 20th February 2018 had been approved and circulated.

3. FINANCES

SaCKA (Staffordshire & Cheshire Korfball Association) Subs

The subscription fees charged by the Area Association covered affiliation with England Korfball (EK) and a proportion of venue hire costs for MGVs, which had been organised centrally this season. It was noted that clubs effectively pay twice to EK via a club affiliation fee and through the area association.

4. DEVELOPMENT

There was no discussion under this item.

5. COACHING AND TRAINING

Guest Coaches

A call for volunteers would be issued by the Chair [**ACTION**]. This was aimed at providing the Coach with a break and giving club members a development opportunity. Sessions would commence as usual with shooting warm-ups and end with a match; therefore, guest coaches would need to devise drills for the middle part of the session. These could be korfball-related or general skills sessions and could be led by individuals or in pairs. A schedule of dates of the coming months would be put together.

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The following items were requested for discussion at a future meeting:

- Fee structure
- Ensuring that referees are paid
- Scheduling matches on Tuesdays

It was agreed to remove non-members from the Club's Facebook discussion board.